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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 3:41 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 863732) 

Attachments: 04698-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

6/7/2010 
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ORDER APPROVING REVISIONS TO RENEWABLE ENERGY TARIFF 
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Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 4:1 'I PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 234008) 

Attachments: 03978-10.pdf 

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

5/12/2010 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 10:51 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 242147) 

Attachments: MAY04-1 O.AGN. pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying , please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

4/26/2010 
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COMMISSIONERS: 

NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

DAVIDE. KLEMENT 

BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS III 

ST A TE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION 

CLERK 

ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413~6770 

Public Service Commission 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

Akerman Law Firm 
Beth Keating 
106 East College A venue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

Re: DocketNo. 100148-EQ 

Dear Mrs. Keating: 

March 30, 2010 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of revisions to renewable energy 
tariff, by Florida Public Utilities Company, which was filed in this office on March 26, 2010, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413~6248 or FAX (850) 413~7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CEl'rfER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD •TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Sectj911~.L Offis~9J Commission C:lJtrh 

Docket No. 100.H§.-EQ Date Docketed: 01126/201(! Title: Petition for approval of revisions to renewable energy tariff, 
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Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 
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